Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Webmaster

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: Email All Confirmation

An email with the following message has been sent to the listed receipients. Please keep this email for your records.
Hello all,

It is almost time for fall (and summer) registration! While our registration window for fall opens on March 24th, we can
start planning for registration now. (Summer registration starts on March 3rd.) Summer schedules have been available
for a few weeks now, and fall schedules are available today on Topnet.

We can meet via email, in person, or on Zoom to discuss both your fall (and summer, if so desired) schedules. | am taking
appointments at this point for anyone who would like to iron out their schedule. Please find a time for me on my
calendar: https://outlook-
sdf.office.com/bookwithme/user/9a7beec83df94dc78426b8d0eda39c6a@wku.edu?anonymous&ep=pcard

From that link, you can sign up to meet in person in my office (GRH 1073B) or via Zoom at
https://wku.zoom.us/my/drlogsdon

If you do not have questions, we do not have to meet. As graduate students, your path is often very straightforward and
you may just want to make sure you are still on track. That is something we can easily accomplish via email, if you prefer.

If you have any questions, send me an email, and | look forward to working with you as we plan next semester?s classes!

Thanks,
Dr. Logsdon

Sent To:
bethany.allen389@topper.wku.edu
erin.altman945@topper.wku.edu
tabitha.anderson914@topper.wku.edu
natalie.pannell982 @topper.wku.edu
anna.blevins796@topper.wku.edu
harli.davidson981@topper.wku.edu
kristin.crownmorse704 @topper.wku.edu
aubrey.falkner@wku.edu
mackenzie.carver696@topper.wku.edu
frances.holcomb088@topper.wku.edu
molly.holt011@topper.wku.edu
logan.mcmahan414 @topper.wku.edu
lori.mcqueary822 @topper.wku.edu
cassandra.shelton027 @topper.wku.edu
elizabeth.paynter734@topper.wku.edu
kailey.petty860@topper.wku.edu
miller.pogue386@topper.wku.edu
shanna.ragle230@topper.wku.edu



aubrey.scott973 @topper.wku.edu
elisha.wade388@topper.wku.edu
raelena.wilson953 @topper.wku.edu
peyton.wolfe998 @topper.wku.edu



Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Webmaster

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:40 AM
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
https://wku.zoom.us/my/drlogsdon Conversely, if you wish to talk via email, just send me an email and we?ll start
talking!

If you are student teaching this fall and you don?t have anything out of the ordinary to discuss, we can also do this
entirely via email. Just let me know! (If | have mistakenly sent you this and you are student teaching now, you can safely
delete this email, but also let me know if you have questions! I?m still happy to help!) If you have any questions, send me
an email, and | look forward to working with you as we plan next semester?s classes!

Thanks,
Dr. Logsdon

Sent To:
isabelle.abney469@topper.wku.edu
abigail.casper-pratt897 @topper.wku.edu
madison.chandler294@topper.wku.edu
ethan.coghill457 @topper.wku.edu
amelia.evers774@topper.wku.edu
ellie.eversman586@topper.wku.edu
jessica.freeman766@topper.wku.edu
alexis.hales307 @topper.wku.edu
kaitlyn.hall970@topper.wku.edu
kayla.harmon292 @topper.wku.edu
hailey.hubbs560@topper.wku.edu
kylie.kays990@topper.wku.edu
emily.keck811@topper.wku.edu
elizabeth.newcomb623@topper.wku.edu
natalie.papes210@topper.wku.edu
mckenzie.robinson753@topper.wku.edu
emma.schnellerl73@topper.wku.edu
sommers.smith947 @topper.wku.edu



olivia.weatherholt990@topper.wku.edu



